

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] (GROW) [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:29 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@Honeywell.com>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@teneo.com>;
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@Honeywell.com>; GROW F2 <GROW-F2@ec.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@teneo.com>; [REDACTED] (GROW) [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED] (GROW) [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>; [REDACTED] (GROW)
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Honeywell meeting request - 19 or 20 March

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for your email to my colleague [REDACTED] requesting for a meeting with respect to the PFAS restriction. As you are aware all comments received on the Annex XV restriction dossier, are currently carefully assessed by the European Chemicals Agency (ECHA). In line with the applicable procedural rules, ECHA must finalise their opinions before the Commission can decide on the proposed restriction. Therefore, I would like to kindly decline your request. Once the opinion of ECHA's scientific committees is available, a meeting with Honeywell, could be useful to address potential remaining concerns.

In addition, as indicated in your follow-up mail to [REDACTED] you recently discussed this topic with colleagues from DG ENER, DG CLIMA and the PFAS expert of my unit [REDACTED] who already debriefed me .

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



European Commission

DG Internal Market, Industry, Entrepreneurship and SMEs
Unit F.1 – REACH

[REDACTED]





